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November 22, 2004

TO: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Level of Service Subcommittee

FROM: Michael Escalante, MTPO Principal Planner

SUBJECT: Meeting Announcement and Agenda

There will be a TAC Subcommittee meeting on Wednesday, December 8, 2004 at 2:00
p.m. in the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council Conference Room.  

AGENDA
STAFF RECOMMENDATION

I. Introductions (if necessary)*

II. Approval of the Meeting Agenda* APPROVE AGENDA

III. Chairman's Report FOR INFORMATION ONLY

A. Next MTPO Meeting- December 9 at 7:00 p.m. (Jack Durrance Auditorium)
B. Next TAC Meeting- December 1 at 2:00 p.m. (NCFRPC meeting room)

IV. MTPO Level of Service Report APPROVE LOS REPORT
DEVELOP FIELD STUDY SCHEDULE

MTPO staff has completed the LOS Report

V. Information Items FOR INFORMATION ONLY

There are no information items.

If you have any questions regarding the agenda items or enclosed materials, please contact
Michael Escalante at 955-2200, extension 114.

*No handout included with the enclosed agenda material.

Enclosures


